From: Peralta, Rene (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: Include Carl and Jacob to the discussions
Date: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 8:34:49 AM

Tuesday afternoon is fine with me.

Regards, Rene.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 7:56 PM

To: Daniel Smith; Chen, Lily (Fed)

Cc: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Peralta, Rene (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed); Miller, Carl A. (Fed); Alperin-Sheriff,
Jacob (Fed); Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)

Subject: Re: Include Carl and Jacob to the discussions

Is anyone opposed to Tuesdays afternoon? We could do it right after lunch, which would
probably work for the NSA people.

Dustin

From: Daniel Smith ||} G

Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 6:34:03 PM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Peralta, Rene (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed); Miller, Carl A. (Fed);
Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed); Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)

Subject: Re: Include Carl and Jacob to the discussions

| can do Tuesday or Thursday in the afternoon, as Yi-Kai suggested in another thread. I'm just
not available from 11:00-12:15 and 4:00-5:15. Thanks.

Cheers,
Daniel

On Tuesday, August 9, 2016, Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov> wrote:
Since we are talking about our meeting and seminar schedule for the next semester, let’s include
our new members Carl and Jacob.
Lily






